
 

 
 

1301 K Street, N.W. 
Suite 600, East Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3364 

202.408.6400 
202.408.6399 fax 
www.sonnenschein.com 
 

 

 

Brussels            Charlotte            Chicago            Dallas            Kansas City            Los Angeles            New York            Phoenix            St. Louis 

San Francisco            Short Hills, N.J.            Silicon Valley         Washington, D.C.            West Palm Beach 

 

David R. Siddall 
202.408.6400 
dsiddall@sonnenschein.com 

 

July 14, 2008 

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, DC  20554 

 
 

 
Re: MB Docket No. 07-57, Consolidated Applications for Authority to Transfer 

Control of XM Satellite Radio Holdings Inc. and Sirius Satellite Radio Inc. 
Ex Parte Presentation 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

This is to notify you that on July 11, 2008, Chester Davenport, Managing Director of 
Georgetown Partners L.L.C. and the undersigned met with Amy Blankenship, Legal Advisor to 
Commissioner Deborah Tate.  Separately, a brief meeting also was held with Rudy Brioché, 
Legal Advisoor to Commissioner Jonathan Adelstein.   Georgetown Partners’ discussion in both 
meetings was consistent with its filings previously submitted in this docket.   

In accordance with Section 1.1206 of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 1.1206, this 
letter is being filed in the above docket. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
David R. Siddall 
Counsel to Georgetown Partners L.L.C. 


